
Vedat Gashi 
Chairman of the Boartl 
Legislator, 4th District 

I 

TO: Hoh. Jewel Williams Johnson 

BOARD OF LEGISLAT ORS 

Chair, Budget & Appropriations ~ 

Her VedatGashi {P1 Cl FROM: 
Chi irman of the Board 

DATE: November 8, 2024 

RE: Pro osed 2025 County Budget Hearing Resolutions 

As Chairman oftlt Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committee on 
Budget & Appropjiations. 

Thank you. 

(ID: 2024-576) R.BSO-PH-2025 Westchester County Budget 
A Public Hearing 9n the Proposed 2025 Westchester County Budget for Wednesday, December 4, 2024 
at 7:00pm, and ddignating which papers will publish the Notice Public Hearing. 

(ID: 2024-577) J S-2025 Westchester County Budget - Suspending Rules 9 & 11 
A RESOLUTION ~uspending Rules 9 & 11 of the Rules of the Westchester County Board of Legislators 
with regard to the 2025 Propose Westchester County Budget. 

I 
(ID: 2024-578) RES-2025 Westchester County Budget - PH Rules for In-person and WebEx Speakers 
A RESOLUTION rdopting certain rules of conduct for the Public Hearing on the Proposed 2025 
Westchester Counlj)' Budget for in-person and WebEx speakers. 

CC: James Silv1rberg 
Marcelo Figueroa 
Dylan Tragni 
Sunday Va derberg 
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